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From: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon
To: Sarah Roberts
Subject: Fw: Special Education Ph.D. Admission Requirements *Please respond by October 29
Date: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 2:49:22 PM

Joseph Calvin Gagnon, Ph.D.
Professor & Department Chair
Department of Special Education

Florida Atlantic University
Bldg 47 (Room 412), Boca Raton, FL 33431
Phone: 561-297-3281
josephgagnon@fau.edu

ORCID ID: https://orcid.org/0000-0003-3266-5843
Google Scholar: https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=E91DESMAAAAJ&hl=en
Researchgate: https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Joseph-Gagnon

From: Charles Dukes <cdukes@fau.edu>
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 8:38 AM
To: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagnon@fau.edu>
Subject: Re: Special Education Ph.D. Admission Requirements *Please respond by October 29
 
Hello,
The Department of Curriculum and Instruction does not have a conflict.
 
 
--------
Charles Dukes, EdD, PhD
Professor and Chair, Department of Curriculum and Instruction
Professor and Doctoral Coordinator, Department of Special Education
Florida Atlantic University
777 Glades Road Boca Raton, FL 33431
E-mail: cdukes@fau.edu
office-561 297 3965
 
To learn more about me and my research,
go to https://www.fau.edu/education/faculty/dukes/
 
 
 

From: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagnon@fau.edu>
Date: Saturday, October 26, 2024 at 10:14 PM
To: Dale Williams <DWILLIAM@health.fau.edu>, Carman Gill <gillc@fau.edu>, Charles Dukes
<cdukes@fau.edu>, Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY@fau.edu>
Subject: Special Education Ph.D. Admission Requirements *Please respond by October 29

mailto:josephgagnon@fau.edu
mailto:sedris2017@fau.edu
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Forcid.org%2F0000-0003-3266-5843&data=05%7C02%7Csedris2017%40fau.edu%7C6b201530dfa44e7f18cd08dcf84a65b4%7C63c3c9c1e824413fb4352f0cabb2828f%7C0%7C0%7C638658245613998144%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BukqX2OsFEtg7uvM%2Fw1AeCsfuxczAARMzmLv%2BSZ%2Fl%2Bs%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fscholar.google.com%2Fcitations%3Fuser%3DE91DESMAAAAJ%26hl%3Den&data=05%7C02%7Csedris2017%40fau.edu%7C6b201530dfa44e7f18cd08dcf84a65b4%7C63c3c9c1e824413fb4352f0cabb2828f%7C0%7C0%7C638658245614025742%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AUlefZ5sv7ivhyeg4SpoRYHBlKwNVnxQ0ICs16%2BMOcA%3D&reserved=0
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Hi,
The Department of Special Education is recommending modifications to our Ph.D.
Admissions requirements. We would appreciate an email response from each Chair that
specifically states that the changes will not impact your program. Please provide an email
response by October 29. Thank you.
Cheers,
Joe
 
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
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https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.researchgate.net%2Fprofile%2FJoseph-Gagnon&data=05%7C02%7Csedris2017%40fau.edu%7C6b201530dfa44e7f18cd08dcf84a65b4%7C63c3c9c1e824413fb4352f0cabb2828f%7C0%7C0%7C638658245614098481%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IW3j9o5LIrmciWmOMsF9IjqZpbGF51tgwSlA9KdyHn0%3D&reserved=0


From: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon
To: Sarah Roberts
Subject: Fw: Special Education Ph.D. Admission Requirements *Please respond by October 29
Date: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 2:49:29 PM

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

From: Carman Gill <gillc@fau.edu>
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 9:37 AM
To: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagnon@fau.edu>
Subject: Re: Special Education Ph.D. Admission Requirements *Please respond by October 29
 
Hi Joe,
 No impact for Counselor Education. Thanks,
Carman

Carman S. Gill, PhD, LCMHC, NCC, ACS
Professor and Chair
Department of Counselor Education
Florida Atlantic University
777 Glades Rd.
ED 47, Rm 279
Boca Raton, FL 33431-0991
 

From: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagnon@fau.edu>
Sent: Saturday, October 26, 2024 10:14 PM
To: Dale Williams <DWILLIAM@health.fau.edu>; Carman Gill <gillc@fau.edu>; Charles Dukes
<cdukes@fau.edu>; Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY@fau.edu>
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
Date: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 2:49:41 PM

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

From: Dale Williams <DWILLIAM@health.fau.edu>
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 11:41 AM
To: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagnon@fau.edu>
Subject: RE: Special Education Ph.D. Admission Requirements *Please respond by October 29
 
No objection from CSD.
 
 
 
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

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential information, including patient information protected by federal and
state privacy laws. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution, or
duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender by reply email, report the error to FAU’s Chief Compliance Officer,
and destroy all copies of the original message.
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From: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon
To: Sarah Roberts
Subject: Fw: Special Education Ph.D. Admission Requirements *Please respond by October 29
Date: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 2:49:44 PM
Attachments: Outlook-lurhrhod

Outlook-gprzszd1
Outlook-Image resu
Outlook-https___ts

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

From: Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY@fau.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 2:42 PM
To: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagnon@fau.edu>; Dale Williams
<DWILLIAM@health.fau.edu>; Carman Gill <gillc@fau.edu>; Charles Dukes <cdukes@fau.edu>
Subject: Re: Special Education Ph.D. Admission Requirements *Please respond by October 29
 
No conflict with ELRM.   RS

Robert Shockley, Chair
Educational Leadership and Research Methodology
ED 47   Room 260A
777 Glades Rd.
Boca Raton, FL  33431
(561)297-3551
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From: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagnon@fau.edu>
Sent: Saturday, October 26, 2024 10:14 PM
To: Dale Williams <DWILLIAM@health.fau.edu>; Carman Gill <gillc@fau.edu>; Charles Dukes
<cdukes@fau.edu>; Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY@fau.edu>
Subject: Special Education Ph.D. Admission Requirements *Please respond by October 29
 
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

https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Forcid.org%2F0000-0003-3266-5843&data=05%7C02%7Csedris2017%40fau.edu%7C1246b521ff5c42930c7908dcf84a7343%7C63c3c9c1e824413fb4352f0cabb2828f%7C0%7C0%7C638658245840822693%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Z7XdynuX7%2BgzwWBGglbx7%2FrpoDzAvVrx7FqsujFG3To%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fscholar.google.com%2Fcitations%3Fuser%3DE91DESMAAAAJ%26hl%3Den&data=05%7C02%7Csedris2017%40fau.edu%7C1246b521ff5c42930c7908dcf84a7343%7C63c3c9c1e824413fb4352f0cabb2828f%7C0%7C0%7C638658245840840547%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NEGR8hf0GQOCD5hwMzH%2B1Uo%2Bxy479%2FuE5tQP7GW3Bac%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.researchgate.net%2Fprofile%2FJoseph-Gagnon&data=05%7C02%7Csedris2017%40fau.edu%7C1246b521ff5c42930c7908dcf84a7343%7C63c3c9c1e824413fb4352f0cabb2828f%7C0%7C0%7C638658245840859311%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jr%2FV0LAUDbUAQEUmw5ERE%2BcNUtLw6QtRw9LMf7mGj3Y%3D&reserved=0
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